
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Christine Alderman"; Groves, Amber
Subject: RE: Laguna Deep Unit #7 work plan
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2017 7:47:00 AM
Attachments: deniedCimarex - Laguna Deep #007 (1R-4455) Revised Work Plan.pdf

1RP4455_InitialC141_Cimarex Laguna Deep 07.pdf

Dear Ms. Alderman:
 
As stated on the reviewed initial C-141, NMOCD does not accept composite sampling. Therefore,
release characterization/delineation is considered incomplete for 1RP-4455. Also, where were the
soil bore samples located? The figures are not correctly annotated. In the subsequent reports,
please provide all laboratory analyses with the chain of command documents, associated field data,
and soil bore logs.
 
The denied delineation workplan and reviewed initial C141 are attached for your records. They are
also posted on OCD online. Please contact to request a meeting if additional clarification is required.
 
NMSLO may have additional stipulations and concerns.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 

From: Christine Alderman [mailto:calderman@cimarex.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:11 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: Laguna Deep Unit #7 work plan
 
Ms. Yu / Ms. Groves,
 
Please find attached the work plan for the Laguna Deep Unit #7 (1R-4455).
 
Upon your approval, we will begin the work proposed.
 
Respectfully,
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Christine Alderman
 
Cimarex Energy Co.

ESH Supervisor – Permian Basin
Midland TX
Cell – 432.853.7059
 


